
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0149

Addendum No.1
Issued: August 6, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on August 6, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the August 4, 2015 preproposal conference
are attached.

Item #3

Trail Site Plan: Please find attached a site plan for the proposed trail.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by August 25, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14,. Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT

MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS·0149

Preproposal Conference
August 4, lOIS
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: MA?-CE.LO S't)~\A Phone: 2VL.·3;~()·co:s4~
Company: -oD? C,;QtJ5:::!i.2-l)VLttt. LLc...
Email Address:Ms<;C\i@ps\.s-J;Js.tr-J G\I'Q YI.. (p ••.•..••

Have you registered for the onstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0r
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES J1( NO 0
Type of services performed: (_t\ I ~C« lJ?~<91-J I~V\l-D
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ubcontlactor? ft.\1'='\.£. og_Sl...)iS 0

Name: . 13('"(L 4\~c..." Phone: ¢.40 - S +" - ±d.-fl-
Company: I E c..
Email Address: i.t:A.••.•\ 0) <A..>J_ -e..- \ "\ c... 0 M _ _/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rg/" NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _~G:..l--=c.::::___ .....,..,__ -=-__

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?R\ ~
Name:t\,,~~~ Phone: 1--0),,. "']f ...q I q7
Company: ~~ S~"'"' [.t;)""$T~
Email Address: M~¥Q_ ""~~(I.('()rJ~A'~ ON .~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E·Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ~ L
Interested in bidding as a prim-e-o-r-a-su=-bl-c'=on==-t-ra-c-to-r-?-?i;-,·.--H----

2.

3.

4. Name: ANTONIO MALItKIA Phone: 2.01-S"VD-\Z"~
Company: LE~t oN S>E5 IG_ I.J
Email Address:ANToNID.MALAIC/ARLl.I.._;D(SUN.(.c/l
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E·Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterpl')fSe? I YES ~
Type of services performed: c.. 1"/ J ( o{_ _ I)t 5/ , IV
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ~ubcon:ractor? (' t..) 11tIs I.) ,

I

NO 9(
NO 0

pagelorjp_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT

MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0149

Preproposal Conference
August 4, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:th \ I.S'j} I\.t. i11C)le t"")1 Phone:.~'J,~----l-UL-....!.I..:L.;~
Company: /-Ie b
Email Address: a ell(,~ I,' it.-u C VI, J! (' \It,') J \.10(1 V\t\.., • ( () \D ....-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
YES 0

NO 0
NO 0

2.

Is your company a certified busines~ eRterprise?
Type of services performed: _J".CLItLV~\~ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --,P'!-=_Jj..l.~.L..lI::::""=---

Name:__,_~7-=-"''--___''''_~'='''';:--...,.- __ Phone: cl4-D 21D 5f 35"

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business ente,!Yrise?
Type of services performed: W~ Z d-- tl-0G .' ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~3~Ll~~ _

Name: "(;14 g\~l Phone: 'a110 \...Id-.f) f?S tV
Company: (""'lA,o\(~j
Email Address: '14M B ,"_L. \,rt~ ~ ("I'v.='\\e~ • (.CJM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mall1ng List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ....JCI.;..~.u(_~/.J.,C~fA.:........:... -A- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or & subcontractor? __,_1...L1..:.::' N'={~ _, . ,
".{

YES rJ
YES 0

NO 0

NO 18'

4, Name:
Company: .
Email Address:_----+-=:__:___!:.,_..:,_.L.L.::.::..::.:.jt........::.____.::=--~_4_J.....!.LLL.L.:..;.;..L--!,-~LJ....:...~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business c,-terprisc?/./. YES 9(
Type of services performed: /I,' '" ~ I G, ("

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? H.y.. ( 1

NO 0

poge{)._ or jp



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT

MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0149

1.

Preproposal Conference
August 4, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: 0,rttKlJY'~~ Phone: /.?~J.-,0(./- 'lltOlP
Company: ~ ~Lt,_dl
Email Address:me ..tt.k2Ir:.t.)e...~iV\(..(\.1bIrLL{l.c G:HV"'\ .,/

Have you registered for th;Jonstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES jg'" NO 0
Type of services performed: --4Gl,"",~<..:;I' ._:__.;:./'-- ~~----_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a suhcontractor? rpc lt~ _

Name: ((~(2..{i.,~l;..C~\ll~ Phone: 10 l. - S~1'1"1)'~
Company: (,' (\~""''''''' 1';>, ~ f£ r-'\, I,.....c_
Email Address:C.C 12A~ ~ (lJ C 41.."'-~c 1'\ P 1:3> I (' ,', 1"-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO)§

Is your company a certified businessenterprise? • Y: ;B1 NO 0
Type of services performed: Gi tv-:> MLtloA. VY-' i~~ ,LC fV\. .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: -J u v..... ~ q_.l.;-t() Phone: -Z-C/Z :If L( 1q tc
Company: c.\;-..~ t---[L,. ~"l. Z:,... (= \ ~~ •••••

Email Address: "1\. 0..h~J e... (C- ~J"]ld q- , ('~ r'-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~
Type of services performed: __ ffa.:_1 '--_~~{ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ __,_"t!...'}...JI _

Name:a CoIllt R. BE.""TI;~ Phone: 202 .3f,9. 1.-(2.54
Company: lc~to,,", .b, (5V\.

Email Address:~·e..~Gf\J •.tGt.GL.lf>I.;) ••De.) I~ "1 • Co v..A-..

2.

3.

NO 0

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO m.-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ---'C=...;tV/--L _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ........;::B::;..;o=IT.L1,-l- _

pag~ orjp_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT -RISK SERVICES AT

MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0149

Preproposal Conference
August 4, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:_---' __ -'-I-_-=_:;__~F----_r_
CompanY:__ ~~~~~ __ ~~~~MH~~~~~ _

Email Address: __ ---1'P~~4_'_4-B~~~._u.~I__--------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business en~mrise?
Type of services performed: _~LCr:::::....:..'!..!.I'\.!..:k,-I.,{_Ii;~1,.......L~....I",.<~~I...<.L.L!..U.Ii~_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontre ctor? _ __!.....;~'-:- _

NO 'E(
NO 0

2. Name: fil~~.~' ~v ~' \ecls Phone: 2LJ;J -470-E,c??O
CompanYC'~.:- _:_~ _' . d):0!cl' ~
Email Address:' S~\;:; ~r;;:-~c:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO Iff'"

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES if NO 0
Type 'of services performed: ___"C""--""C ;:--:::-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \=if' ~ 'm (2 L

3, Name:HAJ2.v€'( t-=-U:5t- Phone: Q.L{u, SS"k S-~q S
Company: b.!4) ~n-I CA f' , to L €/-\ ~!.TlvCes
Email Address: t-<\lS£ H @.,..J CAe tTl? L H Cc..q..",

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO 0
Type of services performed: bU()=\(J 'cClt S 1f2.~L l..o (: f
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor'? _

4. Name: CA..~L GiL 1\)7 /l.co ~t Phone:2 0:< - 3(.5 - 1¥ If
Company:' G I C~s j- (2 s,' ~I) ,••••i.r f,,!I' el'"().i ~e.t-')
Email Address: C-1J-e..1\.t: let •.•.., v :rcTC.,,~i:1~,Ij

Have you registered 1br the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES~.NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: Cos ..t F s·.,~{,M.l,' (\ 1'..- I - ciie J. V /t' 11.--1

(II ~

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ~::::::....:I..)~b"-- _



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT

MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0149

1.

Preproposal Conference
August 4, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ,jef+ rp ~t"2- ,Phone: 2/ ~q .vcXo b
Company: 1>( ()J4 \.'h , C;;.....~+:r~tu- '
Email Address: e::£ I\A e'+\ "" C(~ brJvUj k-ViA c.y. >&4. t~b"'-. c.., ••....
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~ES NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? .:.' - NO 0
Type of services performed: Gt . I

Interested in bidding asaer a subcontractor? p-0 A.\.. ('_

Name: ~\I(.'\:ffid f>),(I~ Phone: Z-dZ. S'IF3 <G,.~50
Company:~~~ _

Email Address: M5@J.J.s(?tlJ O<::'C()I-1

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: kJ.-rr ~ Phone:--Z~t-;JG.~ 4'> \
CompanY::;7b)(~ ~~~~CT\~

Email Address: .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES/ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES,ff NO 0

Type of services performed: --------~-=----------------:::-:---t-~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---9::-:----0:' ~f_~..<:..=or~ •

YES 0
NO 0

NO 0

4. Name: Paul Winestock Phone: _
Company: Winestock, LLC
Email Address:winestockllc@gmail.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0
NO 0

NO 0

page5 of f.p_
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0149
PreproposaJ Conference

August 4, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: e_ Q_h (~~ '\ Phone: '] 0 \ '3 OQ C, 111
Company: :H) "...." \\ ~ Qw' Ll <:
Email Address: 'y:: J... \ I (0"'-,\ CD ""~ ' .•..~ Ie'v ow,", . t Q "--

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: l. ,..•~-...')\-\I" C -\ \ ,,\ -..... t•.....'\ '--..'l ")~ "'"'-\(" ,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Svh <.0 .•...•.\ """" C\\)L.-

2. Name: &e~\~%F'h~"-I"
Compan : \S.TID C) !'laC-rfm: c:T~.
Email Address: I\'\bc(l({l) (g. (;;-\vcL(> (.l .1.\..:1 ed -$- (( ,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Phone: ,)~2-/ S8~_).Oj 'l

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _·f-,~_".l-,,(,-,,\\..u''-'· \lL.r~(-._- 4-f----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

YES 0
NO 0

NO 0

3. Name: f2>,l!.~D~aB
Company: AM T LL<
Email Address :__h.\-,-' '.uJ{->":-'4c;L.J~=t'''-'-'-'''''__'_~_'_''_-''-==J---------
Have you registcre for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g.--- NO 0
Type of services performed: _(_=,-"lIlr...uIL.~/,--=-,~v,,-,~=j.._.:;e,-,r,-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or [subcontractor? _

4. Name: SenthilBalasubramaniam Phone: _
Company: Washington Business Group
Email Address:dsharma@wbgworldwide.com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0
NO D

NO 0

page!or~
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~

~
BROUGHTON
CQNGm<JC;TlQN COMPI\NY. LLC

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
c. 443-842-0686

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0:41 0-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com

TOM BIZZARRI
Senior Project Manager

GRUNlEY

240.399.2000 0
240.552.B297 D
240.427.6596 C
240.399.2001 F
tomblzzarrt@grunley.com

GRUNLEV CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
15020 Shady Grove Road, Suite 500
Rockville, MD 20850

MARK BARGAS
Vice President Of Cons/ruction

1235 Kenilworth Ave, N.E.
Suite #6
Washington, D.C. 20019

www.bds-construction.com

Marcelo Sorla·Galvarro
Partner

General Contracting
Construction Management

Design-Build
Structural Concrete

P: 202-582-0414
F: 202-582-0415
C: 202-330-8346

E: msoria@bds-construction.com

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washlngton,DC 20020
P 202.562.0027
F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

chiaramonte
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Juan
Batres

Estimator

CertU,6d BUsiness EnterprIse
jbatres@cc-bullder.com
202,255.2047

Christine Angleton, DBIA, LEED AP
Design lVIemager
c8ngloton@hesscollslructioll.com

804 West Diamond Avenue. Suite 300. Gaithersburg. MD 20878

T 2405994704 F 301 6709009 C 202 770.6836

6802 Paragon Place, Suite 410. Richmond. VA 23230

T 804 441 6201 F 804 441 6202

Enspex Corp Construction
Underground Utility - Water and Sewer
Rehabilitation, CCTV and Site Construction

I Cornell Smith
President - Owner

3127 MLK Ave Unit 202 SE Washington
D.C.
1115 Elwin Rd. Unit C Fort Washington
MD

...a. _

enspexcorp@gmail.com
240 - 210 - 5835

mailto:jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com
mailto:tomblzzarrt@grunley.com
http://www.bds-construction.com
mailto:msoria@bds-construction.com
http://www.cc-builder.com
mailto:jbatres@cc-bullder.com
mailto:c8ngloton@hesscollslructioll.com
mailto:enspexcorp@gmail.com


Harvey Mise
President and CEO

miseh@ncapltol.com

(240) 351-5895

NORTH CAPITOL PARTNERS, Inc.

Hubzone Certified

D.C. CBE

www_ncapltol.com

Engineering & Construction Consulting
LSDBE (LSDZ86086042015)

RediCoha
Project Manager

P: 301-300-9312
F: 202-207-1246
redi.coha@hayatbrown.com
www.hayatbrown.com

1010 Vermont Avenue NW, STE #420
Washington, DC 20005

Sl-\XON
COLLABORATlV~ CONSTRUCTION

600/A Alabama Avenue S!;;
Washington DC 20032

(202) 363 4384

Carl F. X. Gentilcore, PE

Director. Business Development

T 202.315.8944
F 202.787.1915
C 202.258.5994
cgentilcore@tctcost.com
I090VermontAvenue NW
Suite 230
Washington, DC 20005

Minority Certified
C8E, MDOT, SWaM, WOSB

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting
CLARENCE E. CRAYTON, 'R.

VICE PRESIDENT
OF OPERATIONS

1018 Seventh Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
TEL 202 547 7979
FAX 2 0 2 5 4 7 4 9 5 9

ccraytonocolumbiadb,com

Adam Sacks
as@saxoncollaborative.com

TCT
COST

CONSULTANTS

Certified
Cost Consultants

mailto:miseh@ncapltol.com
mailto:redi.coha@hayatbrown.com
http://www.hayatbrown.com
mailto:cgentilcore@tctcost.com
mailto:as@saxoncollaborative.com


GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES AT

MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0149
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes

August 4, 2015
1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on August 4,2015 at 10:30 a.m.
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented.

a. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The Form
of Contract will be issued by addendum. Business cards and sign-in sheet will be
issued by addendum.

b. The Form of Contract will be issued by addendum and Offerors should review it
carefully. It is not a standard AlA document or a standard District Government
document, but it is a standard DGS contract. If Offerors have any changes to the
Form of Contract they must detail those changes on the offer letter. Changes are
not encouraged and will be considered during the evaluation process. The
Department is not interested in changing the economic business terms of the
Contract (e.g., liquidated damages will not be removed).

c. The cost submitted by the Offerors should include four pricing components: a
Preconstruction Fee; a Construction Management Fee; a Design Fee; and a
General Conditions Budget. The CM Fee should include only overhead and profit.
The Design Fee should include any design costs required after the Permit Set (i.e.
any construction documents you will need and construction administration
services); design costs will be reimbursed up to the Design Fee. General
Conditions costs will be reimbursed up to the General Conditions Budget. The
Department hopes to establish a GMP in February 2016.

3. A description of the project was presented.
a. The project will include demolition of the existing recreation center and

construction of a new recreation center on the site, south of the playground. The
recreation center will house a large community room, multi-purpose room,
game/teen room, media and reading room, senior room, fitness room, teaching
kitchen, computer lab, toilets accessible from the outside of the building, exhibit
space as a tribute to Marvin Gaye, and support spaces (toilet rooms and storage),
and well as exterior site improvements. The Marvin Gaye Trail will include three
designated hubs to link residents to the outdoors and encourage members of the
surrounding community, adjacent communities and other visitors to use the trail
and learn about its heritage. The proposed improvements to the trail include a
community garden, decked plaza with seating, landscaping, sports and fitness
zone, basketball court, paving, and various plantings. Overall hard cost budget for
the Project is $9 million.



b. The playground/splash pad were recently renovated and are not part of this
Project.

c. Substantial completion will be July 2016 (Trail) and January 2017 (building).
4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed.

a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP and First
Source agreements will be required. District resident hiring is encouraged.

b. Apprenticeship Act and Davis-Bacon Act are applicable.
5. Questions and Answers

a. Will the Architect's contract be part of the pricing? Offerors should include a
Design Fee to cover the cost of any additional design they will need beyond a
Permit Set, as well as the cost of construction administration. The Architect's
contract will be assigned to the selected construction manager when a GMP is
established.

b. Can you clarify the last page of the RFP? That form (Attachment F) is required if
an Offeror elects to submit an Alternate Bid Security (Cashier's Check or
Irrevocable Letter of Credit)in lieu of a bid bond.

6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will
be held immediately following the preproposal conference.
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